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BUSHWOOD MANOR HOUSE

Bushwood

Private 18th century

- This large, five-part brick house, once noted for

its main stair with trellised Chinese Chippendale balustrade,
burned in 1934, and its bricks were used in the reconstruction
of the 1676 State House at St. Mary's City. The brick kitchen
survived the 1934 fire. A new house has been built on the

site.

Bushwood Manor was originally part of St. Clement's Manor,
grants to Thomas Gerrard of 1030 acres in 1639 and 6000 acres
in 1642. Dr. Gerrard gave Bushwood to his daughter, Susanna,
when she married Robert Slye in 1652. It passed to their son,
Gerard Slye, and then to his son, George Slye, who willed

the Manor to his ng%bhew, Edmund Plowden, in 1773.
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The Chinese-Chippendale stairway of
BusHwoob was destroyed when the man-

sion burned on January 3, 1934. “Bush-
wood” was built on St. Clement’s Manor
and was the home of Robert Slye, Speaker
of the Lower House of Assembly in 1658.
The Council of Maryland met here in
1659. The house remained in the Slye
family until 1773 when it was devised to
Edmond Plowden. It was 132 feet long.

The Davis House has double chim-
neys with two-storey pents at each gable
end. Although the main house is of frame,
the curtain and kitchen are of brick, an
unusual combination.

The kitchen fireplace at Tupor HaLL
(1760) was built in 1820 when extensive
additions were made in the house. Here
lived the Key family of which Francis
Scott Key was a member.
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